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• So far as Tasmania’s regulation for bioenergy development, the EPA would most likely assess and 
regulate any bioenergy plant or facility of scale as a level 2 activity under EMPCA either as an anaerobic 
digestor, a chemical works or a fuel burning activity. The EPA currently regulate these types of 
activities. However, they are generally ancillary to some other activity such as sewage treatment, 
abattoir or saw milling etc. Future bioenergy projects do not present a significant challenge to the EPA 
in terms of assessment, approvals or regulation. The EPA continues to encourage open and early 
communication with future proponents for any project and the EPA will continue to assess, approve 
and regulate each project on best practice standards and legislative requirements under EMPCA.  

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

Wes Ford 
DIRECTOR, ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION AUTHORITY 




